Item
Meeting 2015 Aug 24
COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2015 August 18
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20

Reference: 2015-38
SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2015-38
STONEY CREEK TRIBUTARY 3A CULVERT AND BANK
REHABILITATION

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a construction contract for culvert and bank
rehabilitation for the Stoney Creek Tributary.

7.19.

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to A.C. Paving Company Ltd. for a total
cost of $502,887 including GST in the amount of $23,947 as outlined in this report.
Final payment will be based on the actual quantity of goods and services delivered
and unit prices as tendered.

REPORT

Five tenders for this contract ranging from $54,502.63 to $772,800 were received by the closing
time on 2015 August 13. The lowest tenderer, Corix Water Products LP, was non-compliant in
its submission documents. The work of this contract involves the relining of 1700 x 1500
existing CMP culvert running under Gaglardi Way with a Polyethylene pipe including the
installation of a new precast concrete overflow structure, a new precast concrete inlet and outlet
headwalls, and associated bank stability works on the inlet and outlet of the culvert.

The recommended second lowest bidder, A.C. Paving Company Ltd. has not previously
undertaken a contract with the City; however, reference checks by the City’s consultant indicate
the contractor has the equipment and personnel capability to successfully complete the work
required under this contract. The Director Engineering concurs with this recommendation.

Funding for this requirement is included in the 2015-2019 Financial Plan under WBS element:
ELD.0012 ($478,940).
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Denise Jorgenson
DIRECTOR FINANCE
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cc: Director Engineering

-216-



